Mino, Lise MTIC:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi CJ,

Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX
Tuesday, March 17, 2015 4:52 PM
Ritchie, CJ HLTH:EX

Tech Summit

Rob and Jeremy at JTST confirmed that MTICS is the lead on the Tech Summit. However they informed us that JTST is
likely to have a announcable that will come as a result of the LNG summit in the summer that could be socialized at the
tech summit in the fall. They didn’t provide any further info and so | will work with them on this going forward.

Kevin
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Mino, Lise MTIC:EX

From: Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 3:03 PM
To: Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX
Subject: RE: LNG conference

th

It would be great if you could pop over. | am on the 4™ floor of St Ann’s Academy, 835 Humboldt St.

Kevin

From: Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 2:43 PM
To: Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: LNG conference

That would work well. I'm happy to come to your office or set up a conference call. Let me know what you prefer.

Thanks,

Jennifer Wray

Director, LNG Outreach Programs

LNG Task Force | Ministry of Natural Gas Development
p: 250.952.0523

m:250.217.3470

From: Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 2:42 PM
To: Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX

Cc: Sharma, Rishi JTST:EX

Subject: RE: LNG conference

Thanks Rish,
Great to meet you Jennifer.
How about meeting next Thursday April 2 at 10am?

Kevin

From: Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 12:56 PM
To: Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX

Cc: Sharma, Rishi JTST:EX

Subject: RE: LNG conference

Hi Kevin —

Happy to set up a meeting to discuss conference planning. I’'m out of the office early next week but back Thursday.

1
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Thanks,

Jennifer Wray

Director, LNG Outreach Programs

LNG Task Force | Ministry of Natural Gas Development
p: 250.952.0523

m:250.217.3470

From: Sharma, Rishi JTST:EX

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 11:55 AM
To: Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX

Cc: Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX

Subject: RE: LNG conference

Hey Kevin — yes, recommend talking to Jennifer Wray, Director, LNG QOutreach Programs, Liquefied Natural Gas Division.

Talk soon,
Rish

From: Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2015 11:14 AM
To: Sharma, Rishi JTST:EX

Subject: LNG conference

Hi Rishi,

Do you know who is organizing the LNG conference?

I’'ve been tasked with the Tech conference in the fall and want to make sure they’re aligned.
Thanks,

Kevin
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Mino, Lise MTIC:EX

From: Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 9:24 AM

To: Bailey, Todd MTIC:EX; Suzanne, Trish M MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Tech Conference

Will do,

Kevin

From: Bailey, Todd JTST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2015 9:22 AM

To: Suzanne, Trish M MTIC:EX; Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Tech Conference

Hi Kevin / Trish — Would you be able to call me on my cell for our 9:30 call this morning; my number is (250) 514-9243.

// todd

From: Suzanne, Trish M MTIC:EX

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 3:54 PM

To: Bailey, Todd JTST:EX; Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Tech Conference

Hi Todd, I'll send you an invite for a call with Kevin tomorrow at 10:40am.

Thanks
Trish

From: Bailey, Todd JTST:EX

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 3:51 PM
To: Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX

Cc: Suzanne, Trish M MTIC:EX
Subject: RE: Tech Conference

Good to hear from you Kevin — no, | haven’t had a chance to discuss your conference with anyone as of yet. Yes, let’s
connect tomorrow.

I’m available between 8:30 and 10:40am — and after 3pm tomorrow.

Regards,

T odd 562/2%;

Project Manager and BC Jobs Plan Sector Lead for Mining, Energy (Utilities), Forestry and Subsector support for
Aerospace

Economic Development Division

Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Skills Training

Victoria, BC
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tel: (250) 387-0862
cell: (250) 514-9243

From: Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 3:05 PM
To: Bailey, Todd JTST:EX

Cc: Suzanne, Trish M MTIC:EX
Subject: Tech Conference

Hi Todd,

CJ Ritchie passed on your resume to me as someone who may be able to help with the tech conference planning (if you
haven’t heard, we’re planning to have a tech conference in the fall). | am unsure what conversations have occurred and
so wanted to touch base with you to close the loop.

Do you have some time tomorrow for a call to chat about this? Trish can help you find a time that works.

Thanks,

Kevin

Page 5 of 22 CTZ-2016-61489



Mino, Lise MTIC:EX

From: Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 11:15 AM

To: Ritchie, CJ HLTH:EX

Cc: Furtado, Angelina MTIC:EX

Subject: RE: Technology Forum - Draft Concept Paper
Okie dokey

From: Ritchie, CJ MTIC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 11:13 AM

To: Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX

Cc: Furtado, Angelina MTIC:EX

Subject: Re: Technology Forum - Draft Concept Paper

Pls be on the 11:30 call ok Kevin?
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 7, 2015, at 10:24 AM, Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX <Kevin.Butterworth@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

From: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 7, 2015 9:04 AM

To: Hansen, Brian MNGD:EX; Mentzelopoulos, Athana JTST:EX; Fraser, John Paul GCPE:EX; Jacobson,

John MTIC:EX
Cc: Butterworth, Kevin MTIC:EX; Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX
Subject: Technology Forum - Draft Concept Paper

Good morning, please find attached the draft technology forum concept paper and exhibitor guide for

discussion at our 11:30 meeting.

Thank you.

Suzanne Manahan

Executive Director

LNG Task Force, Ministry of Natural Gas Development
1-250-952-0729
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2015 LNG in BC Conference — Made in BC Technology Forum Concept Paper

The Made in BC Technology Forum will take place October 14 - 16 alongside the LNG in BC Conference as a way to
showcase B.C.’s vibrant technology industry and our world-class research and innovation infrastructure. By combining
these two events, international investors from all over the world will see first-hand B.C.’s competitive advantage not just
in the LNG sector but also as a destination for technology investment. B.C. technology and research organizations will be
provided an unprecedented opportunity to connect directly with the international investment community and promote their
products and solutions to over 3000 participants from across the globe.

This forum will provide B.C. technology enterprises and research institutes an opportunity to demonstrate industry
leadership, engage with youth and First Nations communities, showcase success stories and present case studies which
demonstrate technical excellence while leveraging international exposure through the LNG in BC Conference attendance.

Space at the Vancouver Convention Centre will be dedicated to four concurrent themes:

Clean technology

Information and communication technologies (ICT) and wireless
Digital and screen-based media

Health and life sciences

Trade Show Exhibit:

A significant area of the LNG in BC Conference trade show will be dedicated to B.C. technology, research and innovation
organizations. Participating B.C. technology companies will be eligible for the LNG-Buy BC program (space limited)
which will offer free exhibit space to BC based businesses.

An interactive stage for independently-organised workshops and presentations will also be available on the trade show
floor. Delegates from all over the world will experience the LNG in BC trade show and will be exposed to the best and
brightest B.C.’s technology sector has to offer.

Career Fair:

The 2014 LNG in BC Conference brought over 1400 youth from all over B.C. to participate in WorkBC’s Find Your Fit
career experience and to interact with Post-secondary institutions and B.C. businesses and international proponents. This
year’s conference will again include WorkBC’s Find Your Fit program and a job fair component which will provide a
chance for trade show attendees to connect with employers, including B.C. technology and innovation companies directly.

The youth program will also include a one day LNG in BC Scholarship Challenge where Grade 12 and Post-secondary
students will be invited to compete for scholarships (sponsorship opportunity) by taking part in specific challenges related
to the field of LNG clean technology innovations. Space on the trade show floor will be created to allow youth to
showcase the results of their challenges and to interact and share their ideas with various industry representatives from all
over the world. A panel of learning institution representatives will select winners and scholarships will be awarded at a
celebration event.
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